
United Nations 
FIFTH COMMITTEE GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 

~~~~ l.~"H> 1\ 'l')y 
g WL 13th meeting 
~ ~l;T 7 1980 held on 

THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Of!icial Records • 

Friday, 10 October 1980 
UN/SA COLLEC.i :.J~t at 1o.3o a.m. 

New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 13th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 92: MEDIUM-TERM PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 17 : APPOINTMENTS TO FILL VACANCIES IN SUBSIDIARY ORGANS AND OTHER 
APPOINTMENTS: 

(b) APPOINTMENT OF SIX MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS 

(c) APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF AUDITORS 

(d) CONFIRMATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF THREE MEMBERS OF THE INVESTMENTS 
COMMITTEE 

(e) APPOINTMENT OF TWO MEMBERS OF THE UNITED NATIONS ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 

(a) APPOINTMENT OF SIX MEMBERS OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE 
AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

80-56540 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/35/SR.l3 
14 October 1980 

ORIGIN.l\L~ 'ENGLISR 

/ ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l3 
En~lish 
Page 2 

AGENDA ITEI1 92, HEDIU11-TERM PLAN FOR THE P:CRIOD 1980-~1983 (continued) 
(A/35/G and Corr.l and Add.l and 2, A/35/7o A/35/38~ A/C.5/35/l and C~rr.l and 
Add.l and Adcl.l/Corr.l and 2, A/C.5/35/2, A/C.5/35/3 and Corr.l 9 A/C.5/35/4 and 
Corr.l; A/C.5/35/Lo7) 

AGENDA ITRH 12; REPORT OF TH:C ECONOMIC AITD SOCIAL COUNCIL (_s::ontinue~) (chaps, 
XXVIII and XXXVI (A/35/3/Alc1.28 and 36)) 

L Mr. CULLEN (Argentina) said that his delegation wished to join the other 
delega-tions wh"ich had obje ::ted to the proposed revision to paragraph 4. 47 of the 
medium-,term plan relating ~o the subpro{0ramme on international marine political 
and security problems (A/35/6 and Corrol), Adoption of the proposed revision 
night affect the legitimat·o; exercise by States of their sovereic;n rights over 
their maritime space o It ·ms inappropriate, moreover 9 for the Committee to take a 
decision on a matter vhich uas still the subject of negotiations at the Thirc1 
Uni teo Hat ions Conference on the Lavr of the Sea. 

2, Mr. P~~ (India), introducinG draft decision A/C.5/35/L.L pointed out that" 
owing to a technical error, the Netherlands 0 one of the original sponsors of the 
draft decision, had not been listed as such in the document before the Cormni ttee, 
Barbados 9 Burundi 9 Sweden and Trinidad and Tobac;o had also joined as sponsors, 

3. The sponsors uished to make a number of revisions to the draft decision, 
In paragraph 2 the vrords ;::_n CPC, the Economic and Social Council and the General 
Assembly'·' should be added after the 1rord ;;report··, A new subparagraph (b) should 
be added reading: "The rec~mnrnendation in parae;raph 364 (b) on human settlements; ' 
Existine; subparagrau:~1 (b) uould become subparac;raph (c). In paragraph 7. the 
vrord ··'Requests r: should be replaced by the -vmrd ;:Invites ••. In parae;raph 10 J the 
vrords ' 1i.n resolution 31/93 and resolution 2008 (LX) of the :economic and Social 
Council'' should be added after the 1-rord Assembly'· o 

l~. Referrinr; to naragrctph 1) he recalled that durin[: the debate almost all 
delegations had expressed their dissatisfaction viith the current system of 
establishing relative real grouth rates, There had been some feeling that the 
relative c;rowth rateB shouJ.d be excluded from the conclusions and recommendations 
of CPC that the General As~ embly 1-rould endorse" but a handful of delegations Here 
sincerely convinced that tr.e existing syBtern served a useful f'tmction. The 
sponsors of the draft deci:::ion had, accordingly 9 agreed to acco!llmodate that vleH 
since the budget had in thE past been drawn up in the light of the relative real 
growth rates set by CPC anc, if no guidance at all was given with regard to 
priorities, it Hould be difficult to pre:nare the programme budget proposals for 
the next biennium. ParagrE.ph 1 9 therefore,, vould have the General Assembly merely 
tal~e note of the rates set by CPC. 

5. Parac;raphs 4 anc'l_ 5 requested the Secretariat 0 in revls::tng the mec3_i mn--term plan, 
to include not only modifications necessitated by changes in lec;islative mandates 



A/Co 5/35/SR .13 
English 
Page 3 

(Mr. Pal-. Incl~~) 

but also such refinements c:cs mic;ht be necessary to ensnre that programmes 
conformed more closely to existinc; mandates. That, of course. could not be 
achieved. without the active involvenent of the specialized ar:;encies and~ 
consequently 0 in "T)aragraph 5 9 interc;overnmental bodies vrere requested to establish 
lines of conmmnication Hi th CPC. 

6. Parar,raph 6 reflected the concern that CPC should set proc;ramTie priorities 
rather than relative real grm·rth rates and requesteCl. that Com:mi ttee to determine 
neu criteria and methods for settinr, the proc;ramme priorities. 

7. Parar;raph 9 reflecterl the concern expresse(l by almost all cJeler:;ations that had 
tal;:en part in the rlebate that the buclr:;et proposals must be meile available in time 
for consideration by CPC. 

8. It ho .. cJ been felt for some tir11e that the CPC/ ACC joint meetinp;s in their 
e}6stin13 form were not serving a useful purpose •· and parac;raphs 10 to 12 containec'l. 
a serles of provisions clesirmed to make those meetinc:s more productive. 

9. The draft decision commanded the support of almost all clelec;ations and he hoped 
that it >·roulcl be adonted by consensus. 

10. ~}r. OICEJ_Q. ( Chair:(l'Jan of the Corrnnittee for Programme and Co~ordination). 
replyine:; to the question asked by the representative of India at the precedin('; 
meeting" said that CPC had follovreCl. the practice of establishing relative real 
c;roHth rates for the past six yer:trs. The settinr; of such rates 1vas 0 as had been 
noted by sor1e delee;ations o a blunt instrument, but it vras the only means CPC had of 
nrovic~inr; c;uidance on hovT resources might be allocated among programmes. It was the 
understanding of CPC that the er,rovrth rates it set l·rere relative and that they 1wuld 
be applied in relation to the over-all level of the budget. 

lL Mr. BETITRAI'TD (Joint Inspection Unit) saicl. that the recoli'lnendation of CPC the.t 
the G~i;er~l-Ass~~nbly should invite the Joint Inspection Unit to participate in a 
stuc:ly on the impact on the Secretariat of the implewentation of General Assembly 
resolution 32/1~7 on the restructurin8 of the economic and social sectors of the 
United Nations system was at once ambitious and vague. As the Chairman of the 
Joint Inspection Unit had stated before the :CconoiY'ic and Social Council, ,JIU 
vrelcomed the suc;c;estion by CPC, but did not interpret it as requiring the Unit to 
express an o:_r:Jinion on the vay in vrhich the Secretari2.t vas helpinc to establish the 
neu internatione>,l economic order. That Has a broad tasl: vhich uent far beyond the 
Unit's terms of reference. As a result) the Che"irman of JIU had indicated to the 
Econo1.nic and Social Council that the Unit intended to respond to the CPC 
recommenclation by including in its vrorl:-. proc;ramrne for the years 1981··1982 studies 
on the Department of Technical Co·~operation for Development and on the role of 
resident field co-ordinators" The Economic and Social Council had not 9 however, 
formally indicated uhether it consicl.ered the Unit 1

S plans to be an adequate 
resnonse to the CPC reco:mrnenclation. 

12 0 Ite noted tha.t parar;raph 2 of clraft decision A/C. 5/35/Lo 7 I·Tould exclude 
J:>are.(:;raph 365 (b) ( ii) of the report of CPC from amonr; the conc.l\.1.sions and. 



A/Co5/35/SR.l3 
Enslish 
Po.13e h 

recommendations that \TOU.ld be enc"orsed by the General Assembly. That 
subparagraph referred" hovrever to the appraisal in \Thich JIU uas to be invited to 
co--operate. Accordingly, it mic;ht be necessary to amend paragraph 2 to tal;:e into 
account the implications of deletinr; parar;ra}!h 365 (b) (ii) or, alternatively 9 

the Cor%1ittee could indi<~a.te whether it uas satisfied uith the plans of JIU as 
outlined by the Chairman of the Unit before the Economic and Social Council. 

13. !1_~o~_!!lSEL_~_ (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Ac>1ninistrative and Budgetary 
(:)uestions) said it was h:.s understanding that tl1e analysis referred to in 
parae;raph 8 of draft dec:.sion A/C. 5/35/L. 7 -vmuld relate to the prograrnme rather 
than the buo.csetary aspects of the proc;rmnr,le budget. As 1-ras uell lmmm the 
Ao.visory Committee uas the body responsible for analysinc; the proposed :!_)rogramme 
budget and maldnc; recommendations to the General Assembl '-" on the allocation of 
resources to the various nrogrammes. 

11~. Mr. PAL (India) 0 referrinr; to the cor•1ments nade by Inspector Bertrand,, said 
that ti1.e -study envisac;ec1 by CPC 1ras first mentioned in paragraph 365 (b) ( i) of 
that Committee 1 s report. The only provision of the recomnendation 1-rhich 110uld be 
deleted vras the rea_uest that the General Assembl~r should. formulate guidelines for 
the preparation of a queEtionnaire to be used in carryine; out the study. ':!'hat did 
not mean, hm-rever 0 that the ap:')raisal uould not be C8.rried out. As to the uay in 
vrhich JIU intended to reEpond to the reconmendation of CPC, the Unit uas 
responsible for settinc; its mm tasks anci. -vmrk prograroEe. 

l5o Parac;raph 8 of the draft decision, to uhich the Chairnan of the Advisory 
Committee had referred, stated in clear terPs that CPC should analyse the 
proposed prograr~une budget in order to assess Hhether proe;rarmne priorities had been 
respected, while paragra:r;h 6 rea_uestec1 CPC to deter:r.line nevr criteria and methods to 
be er.tployeo. in setting proc;rarrr:.:te priori tics o Parae;raph 8 should, therefore .. be 
reaci. in conjunction -vrith paragraph 6. 

160 Hr. LAHLOU (Horocco) said that o.r8.ft decision A/Co5/35/L.7 Has in line uith 
his de-ieC;~atTon-,~-s thinkinc; and he favoured its adoption. He 1roncl.ered o houever 
whether the headine; of the draft decision uas appropri2.te _, since the scope of the 
CPC report \lent 1-rell beyond the nedium-term plan for the period 1980--·1983 

17. He would velcome a further explanation from the sponsors concernin~ the 
considerations vrhich had prompted them to exclude paragraph 365 (b) ( ii) of the 
report of CPC fror!l amonc; the conclusions and recommendations to be endorsed by the 
General Assembly o The expression .:lines of cmmmnication; in parac;raph 5 -vras 
e:::cessively vague, The p3.ra{iraph should be arnencl.ecl to make it clear that 
inter,c~overnmental bodies -,ere responsible for establishine; contacts ui th CPC. His 
dele13ation Hould lil:0 to 3ee the draft decision include some reference to the 
provisions of parac;raphs 322 331 anCI. 340 of the report of CPC 0 

lD, The CHl~}:]_?MAN sue;gestt;cl that the renresentati ve of ~~orocco should consult vri th 
the sponsors of the draft decision with a view· to the submission of a revised text 
which took into account the vie1-rs he had just expressed. 

I, .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.l3 
Tl:nglish 
Page 5 

l9o 11_r_:: __ l::!_:G_LY1\EY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his delee;ation 
woulo. lil\:e Hordinc; in paragraph 5 to the effect that inter[S'overnnental bodies should 
be requesteo to consider progrmnmes fallinr; -vrithin their sphere of competence on a 
rec;ular basis, Hitll a vie>·T to timely tranm12ittal of their comments and observations 
to CPC, Hordinc; alonr; those lines uoulcl. be rmch clearer than the reference to 
establishing lines of com·1unicationo Communications betvreen CPC and other bodies 
1rere often sorneHhat primitive representatives being called upon to make oral 
reports. Eis Cielee;ation believed that interr;overnmental bodies should submit 
uritten reports, incluCJinc; prot:;ress reports on prograrmnes and details of proc;rammes 
that 1·rere completed:· of mar13inal usefulness or ineffective 0 Ui th respect to 
parac;r8.ph 6. he supported the vieu expressed by the Cho.irnan of CPC that that body 
should continue to set relative real growth rates until the ne1r criteria and methods 
for priority-setting hacl been preparedo It 1ms difficult to envisac;e hovr CPC l·rould 
be able to set programme priorities_ as requested in paragraph 7, unless relative 
real c;routh rates hac.l. first been established_ He hoped that the sponsors of the 
draft decision Hould t8J:e the vieus of his delec;ation into account o 

20o Ivl_r_o _ _]'I_BS_O]-_l_ (Delr-ium) said thac his clelec;ation preferred the original version 
of parac;rarh 2. The recoEnnendation contained in parac;raph 361~ (b) of the CPC 
re:9ort should not be excluded 0 because the prohlem of human settlements was urgento 
1Ji th respect to paragraph G) he uas auare that a number of delegations found it 
increo.sinc;ly difficult to accept relative real e;rm·rth rates it 1ms therefore only 
to be expected that CPC vrou~c1 be asl;:ed to determine ne-vr criteria and methods for 
priority settinc; at its next sessiono He hoped that those States -vrhich \vere in 
favour of neu criteria Foulcl. uorl;: on the problem and make constructive sugc;estions 
to CPCo 

2L T}1e_ 9li:f\._J]I_I::!!~l said that further inform2.l consultations behreen the sponsors of 
the draft decision and interested delegations 1-Tere obviot'.sly necessary o The 
CoEJr;li ttee uoulcl therefore rc:turn to the matter at a subseC]_uent meetinr; o 

AGEHDA ITII'I 17 · APPOilTTllEFTS TO FILL VACAHCI:C0 IN SUDSIDI.f\TIY ORGANS Af'TD OTH~R 
APPO n;THEHTS 

22 0 T):l_e_ CI~"::-~l.A.:_lT remincl_ed the Committee that in parae;raph 16 of decision 34/1~01, 
the General Assembly had decided that the practice of dispensinc; l·rith secret ballots 
for elections to subsidiary organs w·hen the number of candidates corresponded to the 
number of seats to be filled shoulcl. become standard, unless a delegation 
specifically requested a vote on a given electiono If he heard no objection" 
therefore o he uot'.lcl talce it that in all cases uhere the number of candidates 
e(1_uallec1 the number of vacant seats) the Colm11ittee agreed to dispense 1-rith a secret 
ballot o 

23o It was so decidedo 

(b) APPOINTIICNT OF SIX }lEIJBETIS OF THE CO!''lJ'UTTEE ON COWCRIBUTIOJ:TS (A/35/212: 
A/Co5/35/24) 

21! . The CIIAIRr!lAN announced that he had been informed that the Government of Panama 
lmd r·ri thdrarm ·the candidature of J!'r o Marco Fernandez o The canC\_iC\.ates ''ere 
therefore the reEmining six listed in document A/Co 5/35/24 o Since the m1J11.ber of 

I 0 0 0 



A/C,5/35/SR,l3 
Tnglish 
Pa[ie 6 

candidates equalled the number of vacancies, he suggested that the Fifth Conm1i ttee 
should recommend to the Gereral Assembly the appointment of 
Hr, Helio de Burp:os ·Cabal (Brazil) . Mr, Leoncio Fernandez Maroto (Spain) , 
l'1r. Lance Joseph (Australie.)) Ilr, Japhet G, Kiti (Kenya), Mr, Tiachid Lahlou 
(Morocco) and Hr, Atilio L ~1olteni (Argentina) to the Committee on Contributions 
for a term of three years 1:ec;inninr: on l January 1981, 

26 0 J0..E:...ClJA_~]!~_l'J_ paid tri 1: ute to the outgoing members, lir, Abdel Hamid Abdel-Gb~:mi, 
and I1r, Anc;us J, Ilathe son, 

(c) APPOI!JTilEJ\TT OF A llE!lBI:R OF TIII: BOARD OF AUDITOTIS (A/35/213: A/C, 5/35/20 and 
AC!rl, l) 

27, _The __ _gHAI~~A_rL said that, as inClicated in documents A/C,5/35/20 and Adc~,l.) 
the Government of the Philippines had nomin£1.ted the Chairman of the Commission on 
Audit of the Philippines tc fill the vacancy lvhich IWlJ.ld arise in the ;ne1>1bership of 
the Board as a result of tr.e expiry on 30 June 1980 of the term of office of the 
Comptroller and Audi tor-"Gereral of Bangladesh, The Government of Bangladesh had 
presented the candidature cf the Comptroller and Auditor- ·General of Bangladesh 
for reappointment to the Bc·ard of Auditors, 

28, Hro PADUA (Phil:t~!pineE) said thd, although his Government believed that its 
nominee~ po-ss~-s-sed all the requisite qualifications and experience. it appreciated 
the desire of the Governmer.t of Bangladesh that its Comptroller and Auditor--General 
should serve another terr1L Fi th a view to preservinc unity and co- operation in 
the Group of Asian States, his Government had therefore decided to withdrmv the 
candidature of the Chairmar. of the Commission on Audit of the Philippines o He 
thanked all delegations which hed expressed support for that candidature, which his 
Government intended to preE.ent again uhen next a vacancy arose. 

29 0 'I!J.~SJIAIR_!_~}'L suggesteC. that. since there Has only one candidate, the Fifth 
Conmittee should recommend to the General Assembly the ap:ooinh1ent of the 
Comptroller and Auditor-·Gereral of Bangladesh to the Boarcl of Auditors for a term 
of three years beginning or. July 1981, 

3L Hr, RAHIM (Bangladesh: thanked members of the Committee for their 
ovenrhelming support in rec ommendinr; the reappointment of the Comptroller and 
Auditor-"General of BangladEsh to the Board of Auditors, He also expressed deep 
appreciation to the Government of the Phili:npines for its friendly gesture in 
withdravring its candidate o Such an action uould certainly further consolidate and 
strengthen friendly relatic>ns betueen the t>vo countries o 

I 0, 



A/C.5/35/SF.l3 
Enr;lish 
Pac;e 7 

(d) COIJFII\I',ATIOH OF TII:fi: APPOir'Jll:CIT'J:· OF 'l'I~E~ I.IIE"GTIS OF Tim D1V:CS'I'iJ'~'TS m~-llii'TTT::C 
(A/35/214· A/C.5/J5/15) 

32. T]l~ __ _GJI_:'2-]:l'~~1AT_;_ said that, as indicated in doc1.nnent A/35/214) a vacanc~r hac! 
arisen as 2. result of the death of Ilr. IIamza I'Iire;hani awl. tvw further vacancies 
uoulo. arise uron the expiry of the terms of office of hro other members on 
31 December lSlGO. In addition Hr. R. ~iannin13 Brown, Jr. 9 had indicatco that ~1e 
"ITOuld be u.nable to complete his terJ'1) ~-rhich expired on 31 Decer,lber 1981. 

33. In accordance with the provisions of article 20 of the re~ulations of the 
Unitec:. nations Joint Staff Pension Fund 0 the Secretary G-eneral, after 
consultation 1rith the United Fations Joint Staff Pension I:oard am1 ACJ\Bn hao. 
sub!;1i tted for confirmation the appointment of Ilr. David I 1ontacu. ! Tr. Yves 01 traElare 
and T·Ir. :Emmanuel Noi Omaboe (also l~novrn as ""!"ana Hereko Anpera II) to serve for a 
three ·year ter:rn bec;inninc 1 January 1901, and of :Tr. Georc;e Jolmston to serve 
for a one year ten1 "be13innine; 1 January 1981. 

Jl~. Ile su[';c;ested tha.t the Fifth Committee should recommend to the General I\.sseJ'1l;ly 
that it should confirm the am;ointqent by the Secret8.ry--Genera1 of 
Mr. Davicl. Montagu 9 I·.Jr. Yves Oltramare and Mr. fAnmanuel i1Toi Om.aboe to tbe 
Investments Cmmnittee for a term of three years beginninr: on 1 January 19Gl, and 
of l'Ir. Ceor[';e Johnston, for a term. of one year bec;inning on 1 Janua.ry 1981. 

(e) APPOIJ'JTHEI1T OF TI:'O HEIJBEF.S OF THE UNI'J'ED l'"A'fliOi1S i\Di ID:ISTRATIV:C TREllJITP,L 
(A/35/215· A/C.5/35/8 and 14) 

36. 'The CHAI:RMAJIT said that" as indicated in document A/C. 5/35/l)!, the Govern;",ents 
of th~- Ur;itec1 Kfngdo,;l of Great Britain and Forthern Ireland and of the Uni tee'. 
States of America had nominated I.Ir o f\rnold Filfred Geoffrey I~ean and 
Mro Herbert Reis 9 respectively) to fill the vacancies in the United Nations 
Ac1ninistrative Tribunal arising frou the death of Sir Ro.'"'~er Bentham Stevens anc~ the 
expiry_ on 31 Decer0ber 1980 9 of the terH of office of nr. Francis T. Po Plimpton" 
Since the number of candidates equalled the number of vacancies o he suggested that 
the Fifth Committee should recommend to the General Assembly the appointment of 
Ilr 0 Arnolcl \Til fred Geoffrey Kean and Llr. Herbert De is as r¥:mbers of the Uni tee:. 
Nations Administrative Tribunal for a term of three years ber~inninc; on 
1 January 1981. 

38" 1'}l~_CIIAIRi,i[j'J expressed thanks to the oute;oinc; member" I1r" Fra.ncis Plimpton. 

(a) APPOINTMENT OF SIX IID!BERS OF THE ADVISORY COl·li;:J.:T':f'~TI: QrT ADHP.TISTRATIV:C: 
AND BUDGLTARY QU:CSTIOiTS (A/35/211 .. A/C.5/35/21) 

39" The CHAIRMAl'T announced that the Government of Brazil had decided to wi thcb:·au 
the candidature o-f Hr. Roberto Gaspary Torres. The candidates for the si:x: 
vacancies TTere therefore the TeLla.ining seven perSOl1S liste(J_ in ctOCUF\.ent. 
A/C. 5/35/21. 



A/C.5/35/SR.l3 
Enc;lish 
Page 8 

40. Hr. HOMAI NEJAD ( Irar.) confirmed the w·ithdrawal of the Iranian candidate, 
and assured members of hiE delegation's continued co-operation with ACABQ. 

41. The CHAIRMAN observec. that, since the number of candidates exceeded the 
number of posts to be filled, it would be necessary to hold a secret ballot, 

42. ~1r. DORJI (Bhutan), r:peaking on behalf of the Group of Asian States, urged 
the Committee to bear in rdnd the need for a geoe;raphical balance in ACABQ, and 
pointed out that the Asim Group had decided to endorse all three candidates from 
Asian countries. 

43. Mr. HURRE (Somalia), speaking on behalf of the Group of African States, 
commented that it was a tradition for regional groups to put forward agreed 
candidates for vacancies in subsidiary organs, and called for further informal 
consultations to allow thE Group of Western European and Other States to endorse 
two out of the three candidates from that Group nominated for appointment. 

44. i'1r. GALLEGOS (Chile), speaking on behalf of the Group of Latin American 
States also emphasized thE need for a proper geographical balance in ACABQ and 
stated that the Latin American Group had agreed to endorse the candidacy of 
Mr. vlilliams . 

45. Mr. GODFREY (Ne1,.r Zc aland), speaking on behalf of the Group of \'lest ern 
European and Other States, said that despite the consultations the Group had 
held, all three candidates from the Group wished to maintain their candidacies; 
in the interests of balance, hoi·rever, and in accordance with the long-standing 
gentlemen's agreement on the subject of representation in subsidiary bodies, he 
urged members to vote for no more than two of the three Hestern E·uropean 
candidates. 

46. Mr. BELYAEV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic), speaking on behalf of 
the Group of Eastern European States, said it did not seem reasonable for 
disagreement within one regional group to pose a threat, as under the rules of 
procedure it could, to the interests of the other regional groups. He suggested 
that the Committcoe should vote only on the candidates from the Group of Western 
European and Other States, declaring the other candidates elected by 
acclamation. 

47. Mr. PAL.AHARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the proposal 
by the Byelorussian representative. 

1.~8. The CHAIRMAN said that to follow the course suggested by the Byelorussian 
representative would be tantamount to revising the rules of procedure of the 
General Assembly, which was not within the powers of the Fifth Committee: the 
ballot 1muld cover all the candidates. 

49. At the invitation of the Chairman. Mr. Brotodiningrat (Indonesia), 
l'-1r. Muriithi (Kenya), Mr. Ylartorell (Peru)" and Mr. Al-Jaber (Qatar) acted as 
tellers. 

I ... 



50. A vote was taken by secret ballot. 

Nwi1ber of ballot paper_~: 

Invalid ballots: 

Number of valid ballots: 

Abstentions: 

143 

1 

142 

none 

Number of members voting: 11~2 

~equired majority: 72 

Nu~ber of votes obtained: 

Mr. Kuyama 

lvlr, "\hlliams 

Mr. Garrido 

Mr. Tang 

111r. Brochard 

l'dr , Amneus 

Mr. Stuart 

130 

130 

127 

125 

103 

96 
83 

A/C.5/35/SR.l3 
Ene;lish 
Page 9 

51. Mr. Henrik IJ:r.neus (Sweden), Mr. Hichel Brochard (France), Mr. Ernesto Garrido 
(Philippines)" Mr. Sumihiro Kuyama (Japan), Mr. Tang Jiamren (China) and 
~fr. Norman "\'!illiams (Panama) having obtained the hi~jh:est numbers of votes, the 
Committee decided to recowi1end their appointment as members of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions for a three-year term . 
be~innin~ on 1 January 1981, 

The meeting rose at 1.50 p.m. 




